
IMLAY CITY 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

150 N. MAIN STREET 
IMLAY CITY, MI 48444 

REGULAR MEETING MARCH 10, 2025 
5:35 P.M. 

Walter Bargen, Chair Justin Shattuck, Board Member 
Neil Docherty, Vice Chair  Steve Robbins, Board Member 
Kim Jorgensen, Secretary Jessica Montoya, Board Member 
Stu Davis, Treasurer John Genord, Board Member  
Joi Kempf, Board Member Barbara Yockey, Mayor   

A G E N D A 
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
4. CONSENT AGENDA –  (pgs 3-11)

AGENDA; MEETING MINUTES: Regular Meeting February 10, 2025 
  FINANCIAL REPORTS: through February 28, 2025 

    DDA Expenditure Report, Check Register Report; Credit Card Statement; Balance Sheet; 
5. CORRESPONDENCE – (none)
6. SPECIAL PRESENTATION (none)
7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
8. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Social District Print Materials (pgs 13-18)
B. Façade Grant Application Review (pgs 19-24)

10. NEW BUSINESS:
A. FY 2024-25 Budget Amendments (pgs 25-26)
B. I AM Imlay Storytelling Release Event (pgs 27-28)
C. Credit Card Processing Equipment (pgs 29-32)
D. FY 2025-26 Budget Review (pgs 33-35)
E. Montoya Resignation Notice (pg 37)
F. Social District Commons Pavilion (pgs 39-40)
G. Historic Downtown Advertising (Genord) (pgs 41-45)
H. Ground Floor Residential Zoning Use (Genord) (pg 47)
I. Business & Developer Recruitment Subcommittee (Genord) (pg 49)
J. Business District Blight Ordinance creation (Genord) (pg 51)
K. Board Member Qualifications (Genord) (pg 53-57)
L. Fund Request – Blueberry Festival (pgs 59-61)

11. CLOSED SESSION – For the purpose of property acquisition (if needed)
12. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT (pgs 63-67)
13. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
15. ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully Submitted by: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director  Posted March 6, 2025 



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

2



Consent Agenda 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

Items Attached: 
a. Meeting Agenda
b. Meeting Minutes

• February 10th Regular Meeting
c. Financial Reports – Ending February 28, 2025

• DDA Expenditure Report = $ 28,811.88
• Check Register Report = $ 20,897.73
• Credit Statement – January 2025
• Ending Fund Balance Sheet = $ 388,064.48

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion. 

Recommendation:   Motion to approve the consent agenda items as presented. 

3



IMLAY CITY 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

February 10, 2025 Regular Meeting 
MINUTES 

A regular meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Monday, February 10, 2025, at the 
Imlay City Municipal Offices, 150 N. Main Street, Imlay City MI 48444. 

1. CALL TO ORDER - Chair Walt Bargen called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL  – Director Malzahn called the roll.
Present: Justin Shattuck, Kim Jorgensen, Stu Davis, Steve Robbins, Joi Kempf, Mayor Barbara Yockey,
Chairman Walter Bargen
Absent: Jessica Montoya, Neil Docherty, John Genord
Quorum Present

4. CONSENT AGENDA
MOTION by Davis, supported by Yockey to approve the consent agenda items as presented.
Consent agenda items include:

• Meeting Agenda
• Meeting Minutes: January 13th Regular Meeting
• Financial Reports – Ending January 2025 - DDA Expenditure Report = $55,417.57.

Check Register Report = $12,167.73; Credit Statement – January 2025
Ending Fund Balance Sheet = $416,915.28.

• FY24-25 City administrative transfers; January Totals $5,385.40
All in Favor 8 / Nays 0 - MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

5. CORRESPONDENCE – none 

6. SPECIAL PRESENTATION – none 

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS - none 

8. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – none 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. City Services MOU 

The Board reviewed the revised MOU draft that was presented to Chair Walter Bargen.  The changes
reflect a fixed administrative transfer of $35,000 annually and the DDA capture of interest earned on
its fund balance monthly.  The rate earned will be the rate posted for the city’s general checking
account.  The agreement will be for a one-year term.
The Board also reviewed a streetlamp location map and a proposal from DTE to convert the
remaining 39 of 144 street lamps in the DDA district to LED.  City commission has approved a cost
share for this project as a city-wide initiative to reduce utility costs. 

MOTION by Davis, supported by Robbins to approve the MOU for city services as revised and to approve 
the cost share of $8,869.14 for the conversion of 39 streetlamps in the DDA District to LED. 

Roll Call:  AYES – Davis, Robbins, Jorgensen, Kempf, Shattuck, Yockey, Bargen 
NAYS – none 

MOTION CARRIED 7/0 

4



10. NEW BUSINESS

A. 126 N. Almont Façade Grant Request
The Board reviewed a completed façade grant application from Dr. Ernest Centofanti for brick
repair work at his location.  The Board questioned the application form and the Boards desire to
fund routine maintenance or for repairs to commercial locations that are not open to the public at
least 5-days a week.  The Board would like to review the façade grant application at an upcoming
meeting.

MOTION by Davis, supported by Yockey to approve the façade grant reimbursement request in the 
amount of $1,100.00  for 126 N. Almont Avenue. 
Roll Call:  AYES – Davis, Yockey, Shattuck, Jorgensen, Kempf, Robbins, Bargen 
NAYS – none 

MOTION CARRIED 7/0 

B. Hispanic Services Center Funding Request
HSC director presented plans for their main fundraising event Cinco DeMayo.  This year's event
will be held on May 3rd and is in partnership with Gateway Church.  She is seeking advertising
sponsorship from the DDA to offset event costs.  The Board requested that Third Street and
Almont Avenue NOT be closed to traffic unless there were specific event activities happening in
the area.

MOTION by Bargen support by Robbins for Chair Bargen to abstain from voting on this agenda item since 
he serves as the Board Chair on the HSC Board of Directors. 

All in Favor 7 Ayes/Nays 0 
MOTION CARRIED 7/0 

MOTION by Robbins, supported by Jorgensen to approve the funding request for $1800 plus an in-kind 
advertising sponsorship on the DDA billboard for the HSC Cinco De Mayo event. 
Roll Call:  AYES – Robbins, Jorgensen, Davis, Kempf, Shattuck, Yockey,  
ABSTAIN - Bargen 
NAYS – none 

MOTION CARRIED 6/0/1 

C. Strategic Plan Work Session
Director Malzahn presented information on two qualified consultants to help facilitate a strategic
planning session.  Malzahn noted that the Board, the Downtown and the director would benefit
from having a list of goals and priorities that was driven from board members input.  Several Board
members expressed doubt and effectiveness, since this step was taken years ago and did not
result in positive changes.  Malzahn stated that in order for this effort to be successful it will
require participation, ownership and engagement from everyone to  successfully implement its
directives.
MOTION by Yockey, supported by Kemp to hire Kaitlyn Habben from Wade Trim to facilitate a
strategic Planning Work session on Monday, March 3rd for $500. 
Roll Call:  AYES – Yockey, Kempf, Robbins, Shattuck, Bargen
NAYS – Jorgensen, Davis

MOTION CARRIED 5/2 

CLOSED SESSION - NONE 

11. EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT 
Director Malzahn provided her written report in the meeting packet for January 2025.

5



12. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION –

Mike Vermeesch asked if there was any update on the RAP 3.0 façade Subgrant submission 

13. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS – none 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION by Davis, supported by Yockey to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 pm
All in Favor 7 Ayes/Nays 0
MOTION CARRIED 7/0

Next Regular DDA Board meeting date: Monday, March 10, 2025, at 5:35 PM 

Respectfully submitted by: _________________________________________ 
  Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

DDA APPROVED: 
CITY COMMISSION APPROVED: 

6



7



8



9



10



11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

12



AGENDA ITEM UB 9a: Social District Branding Materials 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

Background: The City Commission formally approved the creation of the Imlay City Social 
District.  Before the District can operate the installation of required signage 
and printed identification labels must be completed.  

Items Attached: Social District Map 
Social District Branding Materials Price List 
Social District Label Quote 

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion. 

Recommended Motion to approve the purchase of Social District branding materials in an 
amount not to exceed $3000 

13



14



15



16



DOWNTOWN IMLAY CITYDOWNTOWN IMLAY CITY

SOCIAL
DISTRICT

H ISTOR IC  D E P O T  D I STR IC

TH IS TOR IC  D E P O T  D I STR IC

T

NOW ENTERING
Outside beverages not permitted

Enjoy within the boundaries

Drink Responsibly - must be 21 or older

scan code for boundary
map hours and rules

17



DOWNTOWN IMLAY CITYDOWNTOWN IMLAY CITY

SOCIAL
DISTRICT

H ISTOR IC  D E P O T  D I STR IC

TH IS TOR IC  D E P O T  D I STR IC

T

NOW leaving
Please Dispose Of Your Cup Before Leaving

No Alcohol Beyond This Point

Thank you for visiting

scan code for boundary
map hours and rules

18



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM UB 9b. Façade Grant Application Review 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

 

Background: DDA Board Member Stu Davis requested that the board review the façade 
grant application regarding eligible/non-eligible items and any necessary 
updates needed so that the program achieves its revitalization goals. 

 Director Malzahn recommends that proposed changes include adding 
exterior security cameras as an eligible expense and moving the entire 
application and funding process under the Imlay City Façade Corporations 
authority. 

 

Items Attached: Façade Grant Application 
  
 
Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion. 

 

Recommended  Motion to amend the Façade Grant application as discussed. 
 

19



ATTENTION: NO WORK CAN BE COMMENCED AND/OR COMPLETED BEFORE DDA BOARD APPROVAL 
     
 
 
  

Façade Grant Application Process and CheckList 

          This application must be completed and returned to the Imlay City DDA director no later than the 14 business days prior 
to the next regular DDA Board meeting along with: 

     ____A notarized letter of permission from owner (if applicant is not the property owner). 

     ____Documentation of DBA, LLC or Company organization documents confirming legitimate business name. 

     ____A detailed written description of the project plans (scope of work, including materials and color schemes), pictures 
of the current area/conditions, and a rendering or picture of proposed work which addresses how the project 
complies with the Façade Grant guidelines. 

     ____A detailed cost estimate for all eligible costs supported by a quote from a minimum of two or more licensed and/or 
insured contractors or suppliers. Include Contractor / Supplier’s business name, address, phone number, email, 
license or insurance certificate and website. 

     ____Copies of any permits necessary to complete the work. 

     ____ Completed W9 Form 

     ____Upon project completion applicant must provide pictures of completed work and proof of payment to all 
suppliers/contractors (CASH TRANSACTIONS NOT ACCEPTED) 

     ____The applicant has spoken to the Construction Code Authority and has received information regarding the  
             permits needed and regulations related to this project. 
 

             ______________________________________________________  ________________________ 
             Construction Code Authority Representative                                                                Date 
     

    Grant Application 
 
Check One:              Property Owner                                                  Business Owner  
 
Check One:             Signage ($1,500 Maximum Grant)                  Other Façade Improvements ($5,000 Maximum Grant)   

 
 

Name of Applicant 
 
 
Address of Applicant 
 
 
Address of Property Proposed for Improvement 
 
 
Business Contact Person & Title 
 
 
Phone                                                      Fax                                                              Email 
 

20



 
 

 
Please give a detailed description of work to be done: 

 
 

 

 
The estimated improvement cost is $____________________________________. 
 
The 50% reimbursement is estimated to be $_____________________________ (not to exceed $5,000).   
 
Please be sure that you have reviewed and submitted appropriate supporting documents outlined in the 
Grant Application Process and Checklist section of this document. 
 
For grant reimbursement, applicant must submit documentation that all invoices pertaining to project are 
paid in full, along with photo(s) of completed project. Reimbursement will not be granted if documentation 
is not received. By signing this application, you are stating that the above information is accurate to the 
best of your knowledge, that you agree to the requirements and there are no delinquent accounts with 
the City of Imlay City.  Grantee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Imlay City and the Imlay 
City Downtown Development Authority from any and all claims arising out of the work performed. 
 

ATTENTION: NO WORK CAN BE COMMENCED AND/OR COMPLETED BEFORE DDA BOARD APPROVAL 
 

_____________________________________    _________________________     _________________ 
Applicant Signature     Title                                              Date 
 

 

For DDA use only 
 

       Property Address _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
       Project is ________ Eligible _________ Not Eligible for the Grant Program. 
 
       _____________ Director has confirmed legal ownership of property via www.lapeercounty.gov. 
 
 

__________________________________________________      _________________________ 
DDA Director Signature                 Date 
 
Board Action Date: __________________________                 Approved_________       Denied_______ 
 
If approved reimbursement check # ________________________       Disbursement date: _________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21

http://www.lapeercounty.gov/


 
 
 
 

        DDA Façade Grant Program Guidelines                     
 
Imlay City Downtown Development Authority (DDA) will consider applications for grants of up to fifty (50%) 
percent of the eligible costs not to exceed $5,000.  The maximum grant shall be $5,000 per fiscal year.  Projects 
will have to be in accordance with the guidelines below and the location must be inside of the DDA District. 
 
Property owners and their tenants who do not pay property taxes are not eligible for the Façade Grant.  Property 
owners and/or applicant may NOT have any delinquent taxes, unpaid fees or charges that are applicable to any 
portion of the land to which the application applies.  The property where the work is to be done MUST be occupied 
and open to the public with regular business operating hours. 

 
Objectives: 

 
• Improve/upgrade vacant or underutilized historic building to accommodate new uses.   
• Enhance the unique aesthetic appeal of downtown related to its architecture by encouraging the 

rehabilitation of certified historic structures. 
• Stimulate new investment into district buildings to increase the property value and the economic 

potential of participating properties. 
• To facilitate improvements that add value, are appropriate to the architecture of the building, and are 

compatible with the downtown main street setting. 
 
 

Funding Limits: 
 
A property may be granted UP TO A TOTAL OF $5,000 PER FISCAL YEAR PER PROPERTY, based on date/time stamp 
of submission. completion date and funding availability. Funding amounts may differ dependent on type of project 
with a maximum allowed for projects per the guidelines contained herein.  A property may only be awarded an 
Architectural Services Grant once during any given period. 
 

Project Description Maximum Grant Funding 
Signage (including but not limited to: free standing, 
attached, window graphics, text or images on awnings, 
marquees, related lighting and electrical fixtures ) 
 

$1,500.00 

All other eligible façade improvements as described below 
 

$5,000.00 

Architectural Services  
 

$500.00 

 

 
 
 

22



 
Eligible Façade Improvement Projects: 

 
• Repair to building exterior facades. 
• Masonry repair or cleaning. 
• Restoration, repair, or replacement windows,  
• Restoration, repair or replacement of exterior doors. 
• Restoration, repair or replacement of exterior walls, chimneys, or other architectural elements. 
• Exterior work necessary for conversion to a business establishment’s entry or outdoor seating area. 
• Removal of after-installed facades along with restoration of vintage elements. 
• Lighting or other appropriate enhancements not related to signage. 
• Exterior painting including porches, decks and balconies. 
• Improvements or additions necessary for ADA compliance. 
• Awnings that do not have imprinted text, images, etc. 
 

Ineligible Façade Improvement Projects: 
 

• Interior Improvements. 
• Projects considered routine maintenance (cleaning, power washing, trash removal etc.) 
• Labor paid to applicant, family members of applicant, or employees of applicant. 
• Roofing. 
• Additions to existing structures with the exceptions that are listed above. 
• Purchase of furnishings or equipment. 
• Repair or creation of features not compatible with original architecture. 
• Costs incurred before final grant approval by DDA. 
• Costs paid by the applicant in merchandise or in-kind services. 
• Costs associated with Michigan Sales Tax. 

General Requirements: 
 

• For the project to be grant eligible, a completed Façade Grant Application must be approved by the 
Imlay City Downtown Development Authority Board of Directors PRIOR to the commencement of any 
work. 

• You must include before pictures of project pertinent to application, along with a rendering where 
applicable. 

• All work must be in accordance with the applicable local, state and federal codes. For information 
regarding ordinances and necessary permits please contact the Construction Code Authority 810-667-
0420 or visit their website: constructioncodeauthority.com. 

• All exterior code deficiencies or violations and imminent health and safety hazards must be corrected in 
conjunction with façade renovation. 

• Applicant shall be responsible for all construction management and contracting work to be done, as well 
as obtaining and following all local permits and codes. 

 

23

https://constructioncodeauthority.com/


 
 

• A detailed estimate for all eligible costs must be submitted and supported by a quote from a minimum 
of two or more licensed or insured contractors or suppliers. 

• Quotes must include the contractor/supplier’s business name, address, phone number, email, license 
and/or insurance certificate, and website (if applicable). 

• Upon completion of work, all invoices pertaining to the project must be paid in full. Copies of all paid 
receipts/checks must be submitted to the DDA office before reimbursement will be issued (cash 
transactions not acceptable), along with pictures of the completed work. 

• Property improvements must be completed within twelve (12) months of approval or applicant will be 
required to resubmit application with no guarantee of funding. 

• Façade Improvement Grants are limited to $5,000 per property per budget cycle. (July 1-June 30) 
• A business that changes its name (under the same ownership) and remains at the same physical location 

is limited to two (2) grant approvals within a three year period.  (The three (3) year period of time begins 
on the date on which the first grant was approved. 

• A business (under the same ownership and name) that changes its physical address is limited to two (2) 
grant approvals within a three year period.  (The three (3) year period begins on the date the first grant 
was approved). 

• Property owner and/or applicant may NOT have any delinquent taxes, unpaid fees or unpaid charges 
that are applicable to any portion of the land to which the application applies. 

• Grantee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City of Imlay City and the Imlay City Downtown 
Development Authority from any and all claims arising out of the work performed. 

 

Architectural Services 
 

• Before design work by an architecture firm may begin, the DDA Director must approve the qualifications 
of requested architectural firm and an Architectural Services Application must be approved by the 
Downtown Development Authority’s Board of Directors. 

• Design work should be appropriate to the architecture of the building and be compatible with the 
downtown main street setting. 

• Only a property owner may request an Architectural Services Grant. 
• Only one Architectural Services Grant will be allowed per property address.  Changes in property 

ownership, scope of design work or architecture firm will not be considered as reasons for the DDA to 
grant additional Architectural Services grants.  

• Upon design work completion, the DDA will receive copies of all work tendered by approved 
architectural firm regarding the approved property. 

• It is the responsibility of the architecture firm and/or property owner to ensure design meets any state, 
local or city ordinances and codes. 

• Quotes must include the architecture firm’s business name, address, phone number, email, and website 
(if applicable). 

• Grant funding will be placed in line according to date submitted for reimbursement upon completion of 
work.  Copies of all paid invoices pertaining to the project must be submitted to the DDA office along 
with pictures of the completed project. 

• Design renderings must be completed within nine (9) months of approval or applicant will be required to 
resubmit application with no guarantee of funding. 

24



AGENDA ITEM NB 10a. FY 2024-25 3rd Qtr. Budget Amendments 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

Background: Upon review of the FY 2022-23 budget, Director Malzahn noted that 
some line items for revenues and expenditures are trending out of 
normal.  Director Malzahn recommends that 3rd quarter budget 
adjustments be made to account for actual year-to-date expenditures 
and revenues. 

Items Attached: Budget Amendment Form 

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion. 

Recommended Action:   Motion to approve the budget amendments for both revenues and 
expenditures as presented. 

25



IM
LAY C

ITY
R

EC
EIVED

      :_______________
B

U
D

G
ET AM

EN
D

M
EN

T FO
R

M
R

EVIEW
ED

     :_______________
FU

N
D

/D
EPT N

AM
E  :___

248
EN

TER
ED

       :_______________
O

R
IG

IN
ATO

R
 N

AM
E:___C

hristine M
alzahn

R
ETU

R
N

ED
    :_______________

PR
IO

R
R

EQ
U

EST
R

EQ
U

EST
N

EW
 

AC
C

O
U

N
T N

U
M

B
ER

S
O

R
IG

IN
AL

AM
EN

D
ED

B
U

D
G

ET
B

U
D

G
ET

AM
EN

D
ED

FU
N

D
D

EPT
AC

T
AC

C
O

U
N

T
D

ESC
R

IPTIO
N

B
U

D
G

ET
B

U
D

G
ET

IN
C

R
EASE

D
EC

R
EASE

B
U

D
G

ET

248
0

0
402

.
000

Tax R
evenue

324,000
324000

28368.87
0

352368.87

248
0

0
675

880
C

om
m

unity Prom
otion

0
0

3764
0

3764

248
0

0
667

.
000

R
ental Incom

e
0

0
250

0
250

248
0

0
675

.
500

Farm
ers M

arket R
evenue

4000
4000

190
0

4190

248
0

0
560

.
000

W
interFest R

evenue
3000

3000
0

775
2225

248
0

0
573

000
Local C

om
m

unity Stablization
20000

20000
0

1666.47
18333.53

32572.87
2441.47

-2441.47

30131.4

248
705

0
706

.
011

H
ourly Intern

0
0

1440
0

1440

248
705

0
714

.
000

O
ptical

500
500

81.77
0

581.77

248
705

0
721

.
000

PTO
 Vacation

3000
3000

1638.1
0

4638.1

248
705

0
815

.
000

D
ues & M

em
berships

1000
1000

277.31
0

1277.31

248
705

0
740

.
000

O
perating Supplies

100
400

800
0

1200

248
705

0
830

.
000

Liability Insurance
200

200
774.9

0
974.9

248
705

0
800

.
000

C
om

m
unity Prom

otion
14000

14000
4076

0
18076

248
705

0
973

.
002

Leases
1300

1300
971

0
2271

248
705

0
930

000
M

isc R
epairs & M

aint
12000

12000
7825.96

0
19825.96

248
705

0
956

.
000

M
iscellaenous

4000
4000

9000
0

13000

248
705

0
973

.
560

C
apital O

utlay
12000

12000
3246.36

0
15246.36

 
30131.4

ALL B
U

D
G

ET AM
EN

D
M

EN
T R

EQ
U

ESTS M
U

ST B
ALAN

C
E!!!

D
EPT. H

EAD
:_____________________  C

ITY M
G

R
:_________________

D
ATE EN

TER
ED

           :_________

26



AGENDA ITEM NB 10b: I AM Imlay City Project Reveal Event 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

Background: The I AM Imlay Storytelling project is coming to completion.  A total of 40 
stories have been recorded and the banners will soon be in production.  
Director Malzahn is planning for a project reveal event on Monday, April 
7th  from 7-9 pm + one hour for setup and is proposing it be held at the 
High School performing arts center.  The event would also include a 
commemorative gift to each of the storytellers and light refreshments. 

The development of a printed walking tour map guide will follow banner 
installation. 

The Consumers Energy grant award was $25,000, and to date invoices for 
the project have totaled $6500.  Banner production costs are estimated 
at $2500.  Director Malzahn is requesting a budget amount not to exceed 
$5,000 for the special event. 

Items Attached: Performing Art Pricing Schedule 

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion. 

Recommended Action:   Motion to authorize a budget expenditure not to exceed $5,000 for the I 
AM Imlay reveal event. 

27



Facilities
Equipm

ent
Staffing

Facility
G

roup
Facility Fee

E
quipm

ent Available for R
ental

E
quip. Fee

S
taffing

S
taffing Fee

H
rs.

A
uditorium

 - P
erform

ance
A

ffiliated
$150/hr

$450.00
S

hell S
etup/Take D

ow
n

$45/event
C

ustodial, S
tandard R

ate
$18/hr

E
xternal

$300/hr
R

iser S
etup/Take D

ow
n

$25/event
C

ustodial, O
vertim

e &
 S

aturdays
$25/hr

3
$75

A
uditorium

 - R
ehearsal

A
ffiliated

$75/hr
M

icrophone, W
ired

$25 each
C

ustodial, S
undays &

 H
olidays

$36/hr
E

xternal
$150/hr

M
icrophone, W

ireless
$50 each

$50
G

rounds, S
tandard R

ate
$25/hr

D
ressing R

oom
s

A
ffiliated

$20/hr
P

iano, U
pright

$50/day
G

rounds, O
vertim

e &
 H

olidays
$38/hr

E
xternal

$40/hr
P

iano, G
rand

$150/day
G

rounds, S
undays &

 H
olidays

$50/hr
C

hoir R
oom

A
ffiliated

$35/hr
R

ack of C
hairs (20 chairs)

$10
Theatre M

anager, S
tandard R

ate
$40/hr

3
$120

E
xternal

$70/hr
R

ack of M
usic S

tands (20 stands)
$10

Theatre M
anager, O

vertim
e &

 S
aturday

$60/hr
D

ance/Theatre R
oom

A
ffiliated

$35/hr
Folding Tables

$5 each
Theatre M

anager, S
undays &

 H
olidays

$80/hr
E

xternal
$70/hr

Lecturn
$20

$20
Theatre Technician, S

tandard R
ate

$15/hr
3

$45
B

and R
oom

A
ffiliated

$35/hr
C

onductors podium
$20

Theatre Technician, S
undays &

 H
olidays

$20/hr
E

xternal
$70/hr

B
ody M

ics (6 m
ax), 5 hrs and up

$50
S

tage M
anager, S

tandard R
ate

$15/hr
B

atteries for S
ound (you can provide your ow

n)
$1 each

S
tage M

anager, S
undays &

 H
olidays

$20/hr
D

V
D

/P
rojections, 0-5 hrs and up

$50
$50

S
pot Light O

perator
$12/hr

S
tage Lights w

ith P
lot, 0-5 hrs and up

$50
B

ox O
ffice M

anager for R
eserved Tickets

$12/hr
Lighting C

ontrol, 1 hrs and up
$100

S
pot Light

$10 each
P

ercussion E
quipm

ent (R
ates vary depending on equipm

ent needed)
V

aries

A
pril 7th - 3 hours (includes setup and event) + equipm

ent rental, custodial coverage, PA
C

 
facility m

gt., sound/light/projections technician
$810.00

28



   

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NB 10c. Credit Card Processing Equipment 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

 

Background: The Clover credit card processing equipment is being phased out and no longer 
is PCI compliant.  Market Manager Bishop has researched options to replace 
the current unit and is presenting her findings. 

 
 
Items Attached: Product Comparison Spread Sheet 
  
 
Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion. 

 
Draft Motion:   Motion to approve the purchase of a Square card reader, Tablet, and T-Mobile 

Hot Spot in the amount of $167.47 + $20 per month for wi-fi service. 

29



O
rder total: $94.33

A
rriving M

ar 7, 2025
If you order in the next 12 hours and 55 m

inutes D
etails

By placing your order, you agree to Am
azon's privacy notice and conditions of use.

Tom
orrow

, M
ar 7

FR
EE O

ne D
ay D

elivery

Sunday, M
ar 9

FR
EE Am

azon D
ay D

elivery

Low
er carbon option | G

et 6%
 back 

Android Tablet, 10.1 Inch Android 14
Tablet w

ith 1280x800 IPS H
D

 Touch
Screen, D

ual C
am

era, 64G
B Storage

1TB Expansion, 8 in 1 Tablets Kit w
ith

Keyboard, Protective C
ase, M

ouse,
Stylus, BT 5.0, W

iFi 6
$88.99

 & FR
EE R

eturns 

$20.00 discount applied 

Ships from
 Am

azon.com
Sold by Jeazans-U

S

Q
uantity: 1 C

hange

Add gift options

Place your order

30

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=GCNQVPEFZLZZVLVY
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=201909010
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=201909000
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.com/sp?marketplaceID=ATVPDKIKX0DER&seller=A2SO60IHETSSGY
https://www.amazon.com/checkout/p/p-106-7768448-5206635/gift?pipelineType=Chewbacca&referrer=spc&ref_=chk_spc_selectGiftOptions&redirectReason=ChooseGiftOptions&itemId=bWlxOi8vZG9jdW1lbnQ6MS4wL09yZGVyaW5nL2FtYXpvbjoxLjAvTGluZUl0ZW06MS4wL2Y5YjMzNzQxLTBmZGMtNGZkZi05ODkxLTZlZTdiNjI0OTM5Mw%3D%3D


Your cart
1 item

 for $59.00

You m
ay need to verify your identity before com

pleting your purchase. This takes just a few
m

inutes and ensures you can use Square as soon as your hardw
are arrives. The item

s in
your cart are saved.

H
ardw

are

In stock
Square R

eader for contactless and
chip (2nd generation)

1
$59.00

R
em

ove

H
AR

D
W

AR
E

Subtotal:
$59.00

Shipping:
Free

Tax:
To be calculated

Total:
$59.00

or $21.00/m
o w

ith financing*

C
heckout

Prom
o code

Apply

31

https://squareup.com/login?lang_code=en&app=hardware-shop&return_to=%2Fshop%2Fhardware%2Fus%2Fen%2Fcart%3Fidv_login%3D1
https://squareup.com/shop/hardware/us/en/products/chip-credit-card-reader-with-nfc
https://squareup.com/login?lang_code=en&app=hardware-shop&return_to=%2Fshop%2Fhardware%2Fus%2Fen%2Fcart%3Fidv_login%3D1


Clover (Current)
Square for Credit/Debit

Totil Pay Go EBT/Snap
T M

obile M
obile Hotspot/O

ptional

$37.10/m
onth

N
o m

onthly or Yearly Fees
$191.40/yr.

$20.00/m
onth 

$109.95/yr. PN
C fees

(Approved for Grant for first year)
2 yr. com

m
itm

ent
(If w

e process over $500/yr, w
e w

ill 
Equipm

ent N
eeded O

ne Tim
e Cost

Pocessing Fees
Processing Fees

qualify for Grant for year 2)
Bill credit/prom

otion
Total                             $0.00

1.79%
 credit

2.6%
 + 15 cents per sw

ipe credit/debit
Processing Fees

1.49%
 debit

Current Activation Fee  $10.60
3.05%

 m
anual entry

N
one

N
orm

al Activation Fee   $37.10

Yearly Expense             $240.00
$37.10 x 12 =     $445.20

N
o Yearly Expense

Currently N
o Yearly Expense

Annual               $109.95
Yearly Expense  $555.15

N
ew

 Equipm
ent O

ne Tim
e Cost

Equipm
ent N

eeded O
ne Tim

e Cost
Equipm

ent N
eeded

Total                  $785.00
Total                 $62.54

Total           $0
N

o cost, covered by Grant
Additional Equipm

ent For These O
ptions

Tablet            $94.33

Total O
ne Tim

e For These O
ptions

Total              $156.87  Square &
 Tablet

Total O
ne Tim

e W
ith M

obile Hotspot O
ption

Total              $167.47  
Square, Tablet, M

obile Hot Spot

32



   

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NB 10d. 2025-2026 Proposed Budget 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

 

Background: Annually the DDA must approve its fiscal year budget and send it to city 
commission for adoption as [part of the city budget.  Director Malzahn has 
prepared a draft budget and is presenting it for consideration.   

 
Items Attached: Draft Budget Spread Sheet  
 
Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion. 

 

Draft Motion:   Motion to approve FY 25-26 budget as presented and send to City 
Commission for adoption. 

33



G
L N

um
ber

D
escription

2022-23 Activity
2023-24 Am

ended Budget
2023-24 Activity

2024-25 O
riginal Budget

02/28/2025 Am
ended Budget

YTD
 As O

f 02/28/2025
2025-26 Requested

Fund 248
--- Estim

ated Revenue ---
248-000.000-402.775

EM
S CAPTU

RE
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

248-000.000-402.776
PU

BLIC SAFETY CAPTU
RE

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

26,000.00
248-000.000-402.777

SEN
IO

R CITIZEN
S CAPTU

RE
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
7,000.00

248-000.000-402.778
VETERAN

S CAPTU
RE

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

3,300.00
248-000.000-549.412

G
RAN

T REVEN
U

E
0.00

2,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
10,000.00

248-000.000-551.200
STATE G

RAN
T (M

SHDA)
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

248-000.000-551.300
STATE G

RAN
T (M

EDC)
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

248-000.000-555.000
ART IN

ITIATIVE REVEN
U

E
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

248-000.000-560.000
W

IN
TER FEST

230.00
2,000.00

534.00
3,000.00

3,000.00
775.00

1,000.00
248-000.000-573.000

LO
CAL CO

M
M

U
N

ITY STABILIZATIO
N

 SHARE APPR
12,241.04

22,375.00
22,374.52

20,000.00
20,000.00

18,333.53
20,000.00

248-000.000-581.011
LO

CAL G
RAN

T IN
TERN

0.00
2,000.00

2,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
248-000.000-607.000

CHARG
ES FO

R SERVICES
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

248-000.000-665.004
IN

TEREST IN
CO

M
E - BO

N
DS

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
248-000.000-665.248

FU
N

D BAL IN
TEREST

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

3,600.00
248-000.000-675.001

RO
TARY PARK DO

N
ATIO

N
S

0.00
0.00

0.00
2,000.00

2,000.00
0.00

4,000.00
248-000.000-675.880

CO
M

M
U

N
ITY PRO

M
O

TIO
N

 REIM
BU

RSEM
EN

T
2,920.00

5,400.00
37,525.00

1,800.00
1,800.00

5,564.00
6,000.00

248-000.000-695.000
PRO

CEEDS FRO
M

 DEBT ISSU
AN

CE
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

248-000.000-400.000
BALAN

CE FO
RW

ARD FRO
M

 FU
N

D BALAN
CE

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
248-000.000-402.000

TAX REVEN
U

E
302,298.94

329,871.00
329,870.85

324,000.00
324,000.00

352,368.87
330,000.00

248-000.000-574.000
STATE REVEN

U
E SHARIN

G
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

248-000.000-665.000
IN

TEREST IN
CO

M
E

1.71
0.00

1.95
0.00

0.00
1.22

0.00
248-000.000-667.000

REN
TAL IN

CO
M

E
4,814.36

1,000.00
344.40

0.00
0.00

250.00
0.00

248-000.000-673.300
SALE O

F PRO
PERTY

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
248-000.000-675.000

M
ISC/DO

N
ATIO

N
S

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
248-000.000-675.500

FARM
ERS M

ARKET REVEN
U

E
4,699.50

6,979.00
7,579.00

4,000.00
4,000.00

4,190.00
4,000.00

248-000.000-675.600
DDA CO

N
CERT SERIES

10.00
4,445.00

4,445.00
500.00

500.00
515.70

500.00
248-000.000-675.800

BRICK PAVERS/BEN
CHES

30.00
100.00

0.00
100.00

100.00
0.00

100.00
248-000.000-677.000

O
THER REIM

BU
RSEM

EN
TS

120.00
1,228.00

1,227.70
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
248-000.000-699.000

CARRYO
VER/ FU

N
D BALAN

CE
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total Estim
ated Revenue:

327,365.55
377,398.00

405,902.42
355,400.00

355,400.00
381,998.32

415,500.00

--- Appropriations ---
248-265.000-830.000

LIABILITY IN
SU

RAN
CE

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
248-705.000-706.011

HO
U

RLY IN
TERN

0.00
2,000.00

1,407.60
0.00

0.00
1,440.00

0.00
248-705.000-710.000

BO
N

U
S PAY

398.00
1,000.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

1,000.00
0.00

0.00
248-705.000-718.200

M
ERS - ADD'L CITY CO

N
TRIBU

TIO
N

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
248-705.000-718.800

M
ERS - EM

PLO
YEE CO

N
TRIBU

TIO
N

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
248-705.000-815.000

DU
ES/M

EM
BERSHIPS

710.59
1,500.00

1,052.66
1,000.00

1,000.00
1,277.31

1,500.00
248-705.000-830.000

LIABILITY IN
SU

RAN
CE

167.68
200.00

183.81
200.00

200.00
974.90

1,000.00
248-705.000-831.000

W
O

RKERS CO
M

PEN
SATIO

N
203.26

400.00
291.60

400.00
400.00

157.82
200.00

248-705.000-880.001
BILLBO

ARD
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
10,000.00

248-705.000-973.006
DDA CO

N
CERT SERIES EXP

12,833.31
12,000.00

10,918.24
12,000.00

12,000.00
7,707.92

12,000.00
248-705.000-973.010

FACADE G
RAN

TS
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
20,000.00

248-705.000-973.550
ART IN

 THE RO
U

G
H EXPEN

SE
4,898.30

6,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

248-705.000-973.551
SEASO

N
AL DECO

RATIO
N

S
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
12,000.00

248-705.000-973.560
W

IN
TER FEST

2,091.43
2,372.00

2,371.76
4,000.00

4,000.00
2,294.49

2,000.00
248-705.000-973.600

RO
TARY PARK EXPEN

SES
0.00

0.00
0.00

2,000.00
2,000.00

0.00
4,000.00

248-966.000-965.775
CO

N
TRIBU

TIO
N

 TO
 EM

S
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

248-966.000-965.776
CO

N
TRIBU

TIO
N

 TO
 PU

BLIC SAFETY
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
26,000.00

248-966.000-965.777
CO

N
TRIBU

TIO
N

 TO
 SEN

IO
RS

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

7,000.00
248-966.000-965.778

CO
N

TRIBU
TIO

N
 TO

 VETERAN
S

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

3,300.00
248-265.000-921.000

ELECTRICITY
628.47

1,500.00
1,335.14

1,500.00
1,500.00

161.65
500.00

248-265.000-923.000
HEAT

359.84
500.00

97.53
500.00

500.00
340.63

500.00
248-265.000-924.000

W
ATER &

 SEW
ER CHARG

ES
377.60

400.00
168.72

500.00
500.00

127.84
500.00

34



G
L N

um
ber

D
escription

2022-23 Activity
2023-24 Am

ended Budget
2023-24 Activity

2024-25 O
riginal Budget

02/28/2025 Am
ended Budget

YTD
 As O

f 02/28/2025
2025-26 Requested

Fund 248
248-265.000-930.000

M
ISCELLAN

EO
U

S REPAIRS &
 M

AIN
T

31.50
2,000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

500.00
248-705.000-703.000

W
AG

ES &
 SALARIES

34,093.99
52,000.00

49,662.72
50,600.00

50,600.00
33,397.54

65,000.00
248-705.000-706.000

HO
U

RLY W
AG

ES
9,282.00

12,000.00
9,391.05

15,000.00
15,000.00

9,418.00
15,000.00

248-705.000-713.000
DEFERRED CO

M
P CO

N
TRIBU

TIO
N

0.00
1,000.00

576.03
1,100.00

1,100.00
762.72

1,200.00
248-705.000-714.000

O
PTICAL IN

SU
RAN

CE
785.43

702.00
702.25

500.00
500.00

581.77
500.00

248-705.000-715.000
SO

CIAL SECU
RITY

4,014.88
4,500.00

4,741.64
4,500.00

4,500.00
3,592.45

5,000.00
248-705.000-716.000

HEALTH IN
SU

RAN
CE

10,058.98
21,200.00

22,822.19
23,000.00

23,000.00
16,474.32

24,000.00
248-705.000-717.000

LIFE/DISABILITY IN
S

496.31
750.00

777.74
750.00

750.00
538.48

750.00
248-705.000-718.000

RETIREM
EN

T AN
D O

PEB
1,323.87

2,300.00
1,846.92

3,000.00
3,000.00

1,320.84
3,000.00

248-705.000-721.000
PTO

/VACATIO
N

 PAY-O
U

T
4,790.59

3,500.00
3,253.67

3,000.00
3,000.00

4,341.84
3,000.00

248-705.000-722.000
SICK LEAVE PAY-O

U
T

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

800.00
248-705.000-727.000

O
FFICE SU

PPLIES
1,196.81

2,300.00
1,157.97

800.00
800.00

201.55
1,000.00

248-705.000-730.000
PO

STAG
E

78.19
200.00

73.58
200.00

200.00
38.72

200.00
248-705.000-740.000

O
PERATIN

G
 SU

PPLIES
1,946.11

1,200.00
638.55

2,000.00
2,000.00

984.42
2,000.00

248-705.000-741.000
ADVERTISIN

G
6,481.45

9,000.00
2,036.81

7,000.00
7,000.00

3,450.42
5,000.00

248-705.000-786.000
SIG

N
S

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
248-705.000-807.000

AU
DIT FEES

779.76
1,500.00

800.70
1,000.00

1,000.00
817.37

900.00
248-705.000-817.000

CO
N

SU
LTIN

G
 FEES

633.34
10,123.00

9,099.49
5,000.00

5,000.00
0.00

4,000.00
248-705.000-818.000

CO
N

TRACTED SERVICES
7,438.20

2,000.00
3,641.61

5,000.00
5,000.00

1,811.26
3,000.00

248-705.000-826.000
LEG

AL SERVICES
135.00

2,000.00
480.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

1,140.00
1,000.00

248-705.000-853.000
TELEPHO

N
E EXPEN

SES
1,211.89

1,500.00
1,464.36

1,200.00
1,200.00

1,078.94
1,500.00

248-705.000-860.000
TRAN

SPO
RTATIO

N
 &

 CO
N

FEREN
CES

742.68
2,500.00

3,037.75
2,500.00

2,500.00
1,370.42

2,500.00
248-705.000-880.000

CO
M

M
U

N
ITY PRO

M
O

TIO
N

17,314.80
22,000.00

21,423.53
14,000.00

14,000.00
16,076.00

3,000.00
248-705.000-900.000

PRIN
TIN

G
 &

 PU
BLISHIN

G
20.93

500.00
298.08

500.00
500.00

94.64
500.00

248-705.000-921.000
ELECTRICITY

33,174.69
38,000.00

39,405.57
35,000.00

35,000.00
27,748.94

35,000.00
248-705.000-930.000

M
ISCELLAN

EO
U

S REPAIRS &
 M

AIN
T

10,418.84
3,000.00

7,252.13
12,000.00

12,000.00
19,825.96

10,000.00
248-705.000-931.000

STREETSCAPE M
AIN

TEN
AN

CE
61,472.33

59,201.00
87,205.31

55,000.00
55,000.00

34,352.57
60,000.00

248-705.000-956.000
M

ISCELLAN
EO

U
S

8,055.67
6,000.00

7,569.19
4,000.00

4,000.00
12,888.14

3,000.00
248-705.000-958.000

ADM
IN

ISTRATIVE/TRAN
SFER TO

35,000.00
35,000.00

35,000.00
35,000.00

35,000.00
35,000.00

35,000.00
248-705.000-973.000

DEVELO
PM

EN
T CO

STS-U
N

ALLO
CATED

19,950.86
20,000.00

13,707.50
20,000.00

20,000.00
10,253.12

0.00
248-705.000-973.002

LEASES
211.83

1,600.00
2,980.17

1,300.00
1,300.00

2,271.00
2,500.00

248-705.000-973.005
DDA W

O
RKSHO

P EXPEN
SES

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

500.00
248-705.000-973.008

BRICK/BEN
CH EXPEN

SE
14.00

100.00
0.00

100.00
100.00

0.00
100.00

248-705.000-973.100
LAPEER DEVELO

PM
EN

T CO
RPO

RATIO
0.00

6,250.00
6,250.00

6,250.00
6,250.00

6,250.00
6,250.00

248-705.000-973.300
FARM

ERS M
ARKET EXPEN

SE
7,878.36

10,200.00
9,714.52

10,000.00
10,000.00

4,375.83
7,300.00

248-705.000-975.000
CAPITAL O

U
TLAY

36,355.72
21,000.00

23,720.02
12,000.00

12,000.00
7,422.34

12,000.00
Total Appropriations:

338,057.49
382,998.00

389,558.11
355,400.00

355,400.00
272,362.16

415,500.00

N
et of Revenues &

 Appropriations 
 

N
et of Revenues &

 Appropriations Fund 248:
(10,691.94)

(5,600.00)
16,344.31

0.00
0.00

109,636.16
0.00

35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

36



AGENDA ITEM NB 10e. Board Member Resignation 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

Background: Director Malzahn received a text message from Jessica Montoya on March 3, 2025 
stating that her schedule no longer provides the time needed to attend regular 
meetings and that she will be stepping down effective immediately. 

Items Attached: None 

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion. 

Draft Motion:  Motion to accept with regret the resignation of Jessica Montoya from the DDA 
Board. 

37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

38



   

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NB 10f. Social District Pavilion 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

 

Background: Now that the Social District has been established and 5 new downtown businesses 
opening or soon-to-be opening it is the obligation of the DDA to support the area with 
programming and infrastructure.  Since a funding source for the construction of the 
two previous concept version has failed to come to fruition, Director Malzahn is 
recommending that a modest 40x60 pavilion structure be built and utilized as a home 
for the regular social district activity including the DDA summer concerts 

 
Items Attached: Pavilion Rendering   
 
Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion. 

 
Draft Motion:   Motion to send out a bid notice for the construction of a new pavilion to be 

installed in the former Farmers Market area. 

39



40



AGENDA ITEM NB 10g. Historic Downtown Marketing 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

Background: Board Member Genord has requested this agenda item be added. 

Items Attached: Advertising Pricing 

41



Christine Malzahn <christinemalzahn@gmail.com>

Fwd: Macomb Daily
1 message

John J Genord, Esq. <john.genord.jd@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 5, 2025 at 10:30 PM
To: Christine Malzahn <christinemalzahn@gmail.com>

here is quote from macomb daily
--

John J. Genord 

Attorney - Guardian ad Litem
(810) 543-5708 
john.genord.jd@gmail.com

CONFIDENTIAL.This communication is confidential and subject to the attorney-client-privilege. Any misdirection of this email is purely by accident and is not to be construed
as a waiver of that privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please notify sender immediately and do not further disseminate. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dawn Emke <demke@medianewsgroup.com>
Date: Wed, Mar 5, 2025, 2:56 PM
Subject: Macomb Daily
To: john.genord.jd@gmail.com <john.genord.jd@gmail.com>

John,

It was nice talking with you today and I look forward to promoting Downtown Imlay City to Macomb Daily readers. The Macomb Daily is a daily publication that delivers Local,
Trusted News to Macomb County. Macomb Daily subscribers pay to receive their local news in print and online. This means they want our paper and it's not just left at the
bottom of the driveway or thrown away as junk mail.

I have attached a copy of our Media Kit and multiple insertion rate chart below. 

Also, I have a special advertising package that will give Imlay City great exposure for a great price.

LIMITED SPECIAL PACKAGE
30 Days - 1/2 Page Color Print Ad (9.89 X 10)
20,000 Digital Ads on MacombDaily.Com
$1500 month

OR 

30 Days - Full Page Color Print Ad (9.89 X 20)
50,000 Digital Ads on MacombDaily.Com
$2500 month

Let me know if you have any questions or if you would like me to reserve one of these special packages for you.

Dawn Emke | Account Executive
W 586-273-6186
C 586-933-6164
E demke@medianewsgroup.com

Image result for media news group logo

42

mailto:john.genord.jd@gmail.com
mailto:demke@medianewsgroup.com
mailto:john.genord.jd@gmail.com
mailto:john.genord.jd@gmail.com
tel:5862736186
tel:5869336164
mailto:demke@medianewsgroup.com
http://www.macombdaily.com/
http://www.macombdaily.com/
http://www.theoaklandpress.com/
http://www.theoaklandpress.com/


Christine Malzahn <christinemalzahn@gmail.com>

Fwd: Times Herald Advertising
1 message

John J Genord, Esq. <john.genord.jd@gmail.com> Thu, Mar 6, 2025 at 10:40 AM
To: Christine Malzahn <christinemalzahn@gmail.com>

Here is pricing from Times Herald 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Gorman, Gaston <ggorman@localiq.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 6, 2025 at 10:18 AM
Subject: Times Herald Advertising
To: john.genord.jd@gmail.com <john.genord.jd@gmail.com>

Hello John, thank you for reaching out about advertising in The Times Herald. 

 

See circulation and pricing below.  I included Single Run, 3 run dates within a week  timeframe  as well as March  Winter
Savings Specials with 3 run dates print in a week, PLUS Digital Exposure on our newspaper sites for people in your area.

 

I would really recommend the March Winter Savings Specials with Print AND Digital; we have more Digital Subscribers
than Print and these packages will allow you to reach both print and digital subscribers.    

 

Please let me know any questions or if you approve of an option.  Thank you!

See pricing below.

 

1. FULL PAGE PRINT OPTIONS (example attached)

 

a. CLR 1 ad $1,437.50

 

b. CLR 3 ads running in same week $1,725.00

 

c. March Winter Savings Print & Digital Special: $1,955  (Normally over $2,700)

43

mailto:ggorman@localiq.com
mailto:john.genord.jd@gmail.com
mailto:john.genord.jd@gmail.com


                                                              i.      CLR 3 ads  running in same week

                                                             ii.      Digital Impressions on the Port Huron Times Herald

                                                           iii.      Example of a Digital Display ad attached, these can show on the
home page, other pages and within articles.

 

 

 

 

2. HALF PAGE PRINT OPTIONS (Vertical or Horizontal. Horizontal is used more often.

Examples attached.  The vertical example I found was from Detroit but same size.). 

 
a. CLR 1 ad $718.75

 

b. CLR 3 ads $862.50

 

c. March Winter Savings Print & Digital Special: $1,090  (Normally over $1,500)

                                                              i.      CLR 3 ads  running in same week

                                                             ii.      Digital Impressions on the Port Huron Times Herald

                                                           iii.      Example of a Digital Display ad attached, these can show on the
home page, other pages and within articles.

 

 

*Pricing reflects Cash Discount using Check or ACH; if  using a card it will be 3.99% additional

Gaston (Gus) Gorman

Account Advisor

Retail Local Sales and Digital Marketing

In partnership with USA TODAY NETWORK

 

44



ggorman@localiq.com
Office: 313.474.7202

 

Seize your potential at LocaliQ.com

 

Leave us a Google Review!

 

 

 

 

 

--
John J. Genord 
Attorney at Law 
(810) 543-5708 
john.genord.jd@gmail.com

CONFIDENTIAL.This communication is confidential and subject to the attorney-client-privilege. Any misdirection of this email is purely by accident and is not
to be construed as a waiver of that privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please notify sender immediately and do not further
disseminate. 

4 attachments

Times Herald Digital Display Ad example.PNG
815K

Port Huron Full Page Example.PDF
495K

Port Huron Half Page Horizontal.PDF
716K

Half Page Vertical example from Detroit Free Press.PDF
438K

45

mailto:ggorman@localiq.com
https://localiq.com/
https://www.google.com/search?q=LocaliQ&ludocid=7257541658228785054&localrlb=1&lsig=AB86z5VMgINuAh4whutfxnSK3Pbv#lrd=0x89c259aeca88a78b:0x64b7f7afa1537f9e,3
mailto:john.genord.jd@gmail.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=984b7a9afd&view=att&th=1956c1e383139195&attid=0.4&disp=inline&realattid=1956c1dbbd08da315308&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=984b7a9afd&view=att&th=1956c1e383139195&attid=0.4&disp=inline&realattid=1956c1dbbd08da315308&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=984b7a9afd&view=att&th=1956c1e383139195&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=1956c1dbbd09694ef35&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=984b7a9afd&view=att&th=1956c1e383139195&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=1956c1dbbd09694ef35&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=984b7a9afd&view=att&th=1956c1e383139195&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=1956c1dbbd0d55f8e76&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=984b7a9afd&view=att&th=1956c1e383139195&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=1956c1dbbd0d55f8e76&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=984b7a9afd&view=att&th=1956c1e383139195&attid=0.3&disp=attd&realattid=1956c1dbbd0c5c913527&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=984b7a9afd&view=att&th=1956c1e383139195&attid=0.3&disp=attd&realattid=1956c1dbbd0c5c913527&safe=1&zw


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

46



   

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NB 10h. Ground Floor Residential Zoning 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

 

Background: Board Member Genord has requested this agenda item be added. 
 
Items Attached: None 
 
 

47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

48



   

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NB 10i. Business Recruitment Subcommittee 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

 

Background: Board Member Genord has requested this agenda item be added. 
 
Items Attached: None 
 
 

49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

50



AGENDA ITEM NB 10j. Business District Blight Ordinance 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

Background: Board Member Genord has requested this agenda item be added. 

Items Attached: None 

51



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

52



   

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NB 10k. Board Member Qualifications 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

 

Background: Board Member Genord has requested this agenda item be added. 
 
Items Attached: MCL - Act 57 of 2018 Section 125.4204 
 DDA Bylaws 
 
 
 

53



���������	
�������������������������� � �!��"�#$%&���%'��(�$)#*+,-./01-.�2"�3��45�������� 6�7����������89:;<=>=9<�?@A�=B:89C9B?�>=B@B:=BD�@:?�E9A:98F?G@HI�JK�LM�NOPQPNJRSNOS�TLUVWX�UYYLZ[I\][Î�I]V\_̂�U[W�̀aUbZMZHUIZL[_�LM�\]\c]V_XdUHU[HeX�HL\Y][_UIZL[�U[W�]fY][_]_X�]b]HIZL[�LM�HgUZVY]V_L[X�UYYLZ[I\][IU_�YacbZH�LMMZHZUbX�LUIgX�HL[WaHIZ[h�ca_Z[]__�UI�YacbZH�\]]IZ[hX�YacbZH�[LIZH]X_Y]HZUb�\]]IZ[h_X�V]\LdUb�LM�\]\c]VX�V]dZ]iX�]fY][_]�ZI]\_�U[W�MZ[U[HZUbV]HLVW_X�UdUZbUcZbZIe�LM�iVZIZ[h_�IL�YacbZHX�_Z[hb]�cLUVW�hLd]V[Z[h�UbbUaIgLVZIZ]_X�\]\c]V�U_�V]_ZW][I�LV�gUdZ[h�Z[I]V]_I�Z[�YVLY]VIeX�YbU[[Z[hHL\\Z__ZL[�_]VdZ[h�U_�cLUVW�Z[�H]VIUZ[�\a[ZHZYUbZIZ]_X�\LWZMZHUIZL[�ceZ[I]VbLHUb�UhV]]\][IR�������������jk�lm��n	�op�nq�r
s�s�
��ptup��	
��p�jvkw�jxkw�o�s�jykw�o��ot	z�q
	{�pzo||�u�t�s�q�	z��ptn�qr
p
���o�s����	q�|��}�o�u�oqs����p
p	
�~��}�	z���z
�}��m��t	
r���}}
��q�}�	z���t�
�
no|
	{��q�z
p��q�z�q�s�p
~����}q���	z��~�r�q�
�~�u�s{��}�	z��t�
�
no|
	{�o�s���	�|�pp�	zo��x��q���q��	zo�������u�qp�op�s�	�q�
��s�u{�	z�~�r�q�
�~�u�s{��}�	z���t�
�
no|
	{�����u�qp�pzo||�u��onn�
�	�s�u{�	z���z
�}�m��t	
r���}}
��q��}�	z���t�
�
no|
	{w�ptu���	�	��onnq�ro|�u{�	z��~�r�q�
�~�u�s{��}	z���t�
�
no|
	{����	�|�pp�	zo��o��o��q
	{��}�	z�����u�qp�pzo||�u��n�qp��p�zor
�~o��
�	�q�p	�
��nq�n�q	{�|��o	�s�
��	z��s���	����s
p	q
�	��q��}}
��qpw����u�qpw	qtp	��pw�nq
��
no|pw��q���n|�{��p��}�o�|�~o|���	
	{�zor
�~�o��
�	�q�p	�
��nq�n�q	{|��o	�s�
��	z��s���	����s
p	q
�	����	�|�pp�	zo����}�	z�����u�qp�pzo||�u��o�q�p
s��	�}�	z��s���	����s
p	q
�	w�
}�	z��s���	����s
p	q
�	�zop�����q���q��n�qp��p�q�p
s
�~�
	z
��
	���}�	z�����u�qp�}
qp	�onn�
�	�sw�o����to|��t�u�q��}�	z�����u�qpw�op���oqop�
p�nqo�	
�ou|�w�pzo||�u��onn�
�	�s�}�q��{�oqw���{�oqpw���{�oqpw�o�s���{�oqp������u�q�pzo||�z�|s��}}
���t�	
|�	z�����u�q�p�pt���pp�q�
p�onn�
�	�s���z�q�o}	�qw

������������������������������� ¡�¢£¤�¥�¦§��� ¡¢£̈£�©�ª�«���¬�®��̄�®°®±²£��̈£��¤³�«ª�£¤�«�̈�¢�©«£§¤�́µ���ª���¶¶µ�®°®±�¶°·°°���̧«§£��¤³�«ª�£¤�«�̈�¢�©«£§¤�́µ���ª���¶¶µ�®°®±�¶·¹°�¬��̧ £ ²����º¡ ¥���»�¥£��§¢�̈«ª£ ¥�¦§ ��ª£
¼½¾½¿ÀÁ�¼ÂÀ¼�ÃÄ ÄÅÆ�Ç�ÈÉÊËÌÍÎ�Ï¿ÀÐÑ¿ÒÑ�Ç�ÄÌÊÓÌÔÕÎ�ÆÉÔÌÖ×ÕËØÙÉ

ÓËËÚÖÂ½½ÛÛÛÐ×ÉÔÌÖ×ÕËØÙÉÐÜÌÐÔÍÝ½ÆÕÛÖ½ÄÅÆÞÍßàÉÊËáÕÜÉâÜÊ×ÇÏ¿ÀÇÑ¿ÒÑ Ï½¼

54



������������	��

�	�����������������������	��������������������

����������	��

�����������������������������������������������������
��������������������������
���������	������������	��

�	�����������������	����������	��

����������	�����������
���������		���������	�	��������������	�������������	��

����
�������������������������
�	��������������������
��	������������������������������������	������������������������������	�����������������	������
��������
����������������������
�������������
�	����������������
��	������
	�������������������
���������
�	������	��

��������������������������	������	��������	������
���������
���������������������
���������
�	�������	��������������������	�����	���������	�������������������	������
���������
����� !"�#������		���������������	�������������������	��

�$��
���������%�������	��	����������������	��������
����������������� &"�������	���		���������������������������	��

���������������������
�����������������������
��������
��������������������������	������'()*�+��!*)��,-�'.�!*'���'.�!).��+��
��������������������������������
�����������������	��

��������������������������$������������������������	������'()*�+��!*)���,-'.�!*'���'.�!).�����������	��

��������
�	���	�	�������������������������	�����'()*�+��!*)���,-�'.�!*'���'.�!).�������������	�������������������
����������
����������	��	��/����������������
���������������������0�����
�������	����������
�������

����������������������������������
�	���������������� �"�+��	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������1����
������������	�	��/������������������������������������� ."��

������	������	����������������	��

�������
���2�������
�����������������
������	�	��

��
���	�����������������
������� *"����������������������	����������	����	����������	��	������ ."����������������������������	������������		�		���������������������������������������������������������
���������	��

�������������
��
�����������
��������
���������������������������������������'()*�+����!���,-�'.�!&'��'.�!�*����� )"�#����	
���������	�������������������������
��������������������'��������������	���
�	����	���
����������������

����������	����������������
���������������������������	������������������������	���������������	�������������

����������	��������	���
�	�������	
�����������������������	�����������	������������	��	������ '"��������������������������������������'��������������������	������������������������	�����������������������������������	�����	����

������������������������������������$��������	������	�	���������� 3"�#�����������������������������������������
�����������	������
������
�		������.�444����������������������
����	��
�����������		��������������	������������'(&'�+��!3.�����������������
�����������
���������!443�+��&&���,-'!.�&34'���'!.�&33.��	������	������������������������	��	������ '"����� ("��������������
���������	�������������������������$��
���������	���������	������!4& )"������������	������������������������������������������
��
������������	����������	������!4& )"�56789:;<�=>?@A�BCD�EF��G����H����'��!4'(�IJJ�����=>?KA�BCD�=K�������G����H����!.��!4'(

LMNMOPQ�LRPL�ST TUV�W�XYZ[\]̂�_OP̀aOba�W�T\Zc\dê�VYd\fge[hiY

c[[jfRMMkkk̀gYd\fge[hiỲl\̀d]mMVekfMTUVn]opYZ[qelYrlZgW_OPWaOba OML

55



����������	
��	�����	�������	�����	����	�����	������	��������������	��������	�������������	����	���	�����	 	��������	 	�������	 !"�!#$%	&�#!'($)*+�	,�-'!)�	!'	$	.+��	'�+/!"�	0.	)��	&�#!'($)!/�	1�+/!"�	2*+�$*	!%"003�+$)!0%	4!)�	)��	 !"�!#$%	&�#!'($)!/�	50*%"!(6	)��	 !"�!#$%	70*'�	0.8�3+�'�%)$)!/�'6	)��	 !"�!#$%	1�%$)�6	$%9	)��	&!-+$+:	0.	 !"�!#$%;	��!'	'!)�	!'	!%)�%9�9)0	3+0/!9�	$""*+$)�	$%9	)!<�(:	(�#!'($)!/�	!%.0+<$)!0%	)0	)��	"!)!=�%'	0.	)��	1)$)�	0. !"�!#$%	$%9	0)��+	!%)�+�')�9	3$+)!�';	>99!)!0%$(	�!')0+!"$(	90"*<�%)'	"$%	-�	.0*%9	$)?����@AA���B���?����B��A�������C���?����;	���	!%.0+<$)!0%	0-)$!%�9	.+0<	)�!'	'!)�	!'	%0)!%)�%9�9	)0	+�3($"�	0..!"!$(	/�+'!0%'	0.	)�$)	!%.0+<$)!0%	$%9	!'	'*-D�")	)0	+�/!'!0%;	���&�#!'($)*+�	3+�'�%)'	)�!'	!%.0+<$)!0%6	4!)�0*)	4$++$%)!�'6	�E3+�''	0+	!<3(!�96	+�#$+9!%#	)��$""*+$":	0.	)��	!%.0+<$)!0%6	)!<�(!%�''6	0+	"0<3(�)�%�'';	F.	:0*	-�(!�/�	)��	!%.0+<$)!0%	!'!%$""*+$)�6	0*)G0.G9$)�6	0+	!%"0<3(�)�	0+	!.	:0*	�$/�	3+0-(�<'	$""�''!%#	0+	+�$9!%#	)��!%.0+<$)!0%6	3(�$'�	'�%9	:0*+	"0%"�+%'	)0	)��	$33+03+!$)�	$#�%":	*'!%#	)��	0%(!%�50<<�%)	H0+<	!%	)��	-$+	$-0/�	)�!'	)�E);

IJKJLMN	IOMI	PQ QRS	T	UVWXYZ[	\LM]̂L_̂	T	QYẀYab[	SVaYcdbXefV

X̀XgcOJJhhh]dVaYcdbXefV]iY]aZjJSbhcJQRSkZlmVWXnbiVoiWdT\LMT̂L_̂ IJI

56



ADOPTED MARCH 11, 2024 
 

THE CITY OF IMLAY CITY DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
BYLAWS 

 
ARTICLE I 

BOARD MEMBERSHIP 
 
 
Section 1.1 – BOARD MAKEUP 
The Board of Directors of the Downtown Development Authority shall be made of a board of up to 9 
members. Members shall be appointed by the Mayor, subject to approval by the City Commission. Not 
less than a majority of the members shall be persons having an interest in property located in the 
downtown district or officers, members, trustees, principals, or employees of a legal entity having an 
interest in property located in the downtown district. Not less than 1 of the members shall be a resident of 
the downtown district if the downtown district has 100 or more persons residing within it. 
 
Section 1.2 – CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
A member of the Board who has a direct interest, whether personal or financial, in any matter before the 
Authority shall be deemed to have a conflict of interest and shall comply with the conflict-of-interest 
policy as adopted by the Board. 
 
The conflict shall be disclosed to the Board prior to any action by the Authority with respect to the matter. 
The disclosure shall become a part of the record. Any member making such a disclosure shall then refrain 
from participating in the Authority’s decision-making process, which would include comments and or 
discussion relative to the matter. The Board members and the Authority shall comply with Michigan Public 
Act 317 of 1968 as amended, being Michigan Compiled Law 15.321 et. seq., or any other Michigan statute 
governing conflict of interest of Downtown Development Authority members then in effect. 
 
Section 1.3 – OATH OF OFFICE 
Before assuming the duties of office, a member of the Board shall qualify by taking and subscribing to the 
constitutional oath of office. 
 
Section 1.4 – REMOVAL FROM BOARD 
A member of the Downtown Development Authority may be removed by the City Commission, after 
written charges and a public hearing, for nonfeasance, misfeasance, or malfeasance in office according to 
the following definitions: 
o Malfeasance is acting in a wrongful, dishonest, or illegal way in his/her capacity as a DDA director. 
o Misfeasance is acting in a legal but harmful way to the objectives of the Authority as a DDA director. 
o Nonfeasance is abstaining from voting where no conflict of interest exists. 
 
Sufficient cause for removal includes, but is not limited to, a director of the board acquiring unexcused 
absences at three consecutive regular meetings, or 25 percent of such meetings in any calendar year. The 
member shall be deemed to have vacated their office, and the City Commission may declare said office 
vacant. Upon such office being declared vacant, the Mayor shall appoint with the approval of the City 
Commission a new member to fill such vacancy for the unexpired term. 
 
Section 1.5 – COMPENSATION 
Board members shall serve without compensation for attendance at meetings, but may be reimbursed for 
reasonable expenses as incurred in the performance of their duties as approved by the DDA Board. 
 

 
 

57



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

58



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NB 10L. Funding Request – Blueberry Festival 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

 

Background: The DDA received a funding request from Gjon Marku requesting 
support for a downtown event.  His “Blueberry Festival” event will be 
held on Saturday, June 21, 2025.  He is requesting the DDA sponsor in-
kind the billboard to advertise the event and to also cover cost for 
porta-poties.  Total funding request is $1150 

 

Items Attached: Funding request application 
 
 

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion. 

 

Recommended Action:   Motion to approve the Blueberry Festival funding request for in-kind 
billboard sponsorship and $425 for porta-johns. 

 

 

59



60



61



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

62



   

 

 

Directors Report 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DATE: March 10, 2025 

TO:  DDA Board Members 

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director 

 

Items Attached: March Report 
 Weekly email reports 
  
 
Action Needed: No Board Action Needed 

 

 

 

63



  Director’s Report – March 2025 
 

Promotions/Events 
• On-going Social media postings and engagement with downtown merchants on Facebook and Instagram. 
• Staff and I created ads, social media postings, message board sign ads 
• Updated website calendar of events and other happenings 
• Finalized the proofs for the I AM Imlay City Storytelling project, and began planning a reveal event 
• Recorded the first podcast with special guest the Happy Little Quilt Shop 

 

Economic Development 
• Met with Liquor license holders to assist in social district license applications to the State. 
• Met with several business owners about possible tenants in their downtown buildings. 
• Met with local realtor to help bridge the gap between tenants and property owners. 
• Assisted with video update creation on current blight enforcement 

 
 

Place Making/Streetscape 
• Received delivery of the bike rack kiosks.  Working with DPW on installation. 
• Met with Fineline Landscaping to discuss spring planting materials. 

 
Grants:  

• Continued work on Rotary Park DNR Passport Rec Grant 
 

Billboard:  
• Invoiced and submitted artwork for the Heritage Church campaign 

 
Imlay City Façade Corp 

• none 
 

Meetings and Other:   
• Attended Rotary Club weekly meetings. 
• Processed invoices, check requests, and mailed payments. 
• Made updates to the DDA website for 2025 information.  
• Attended February 18th City Commission Meeting for Social District 
• Attended the February 25th Planning Commission meeting for blight 
• Attend monthly department head meeting 
• Attended the monthly Hispanic Cultural/Services meeting 
• Prepared documentation for the board workshop retreat 
• Attended the MDA Downtown Advocacy Day in Lansing, meeting with State Rep Joseph Aragona and Senator 

Veronic Klinefelt on March 4th 
• Attended the Spring MDA workshop in Lansing on March 5th 
• Prepared meeting minutes, agendas, action item sheets, and board packets for regular DDA meeting 

64



From: Christine Malzahn
To: Jessica Montoya; John Genord; Joi Kempf; jshattuck@icdda.com; kjorgensen@icdda.com; Mayor Yockey;

ndocherty@icdda.com; sdavis@icdda.com; srobbins@icdda.com; wbargen@icdda.com
Subject: Week Ending February 14th
Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 3:36:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

2025.02.10 Regular Meeting Minutes.docx

Hello Board Members,
 
Attached you will find the draft minutes from our last meeting.  If you have any corrections please let
me know.
 
I’ve just got a couple of things to update you on…

1. Our bike rack and way-finding kiosks are scheduled to be delivered next Tuesday.  For now we
will put them in the old DPW garage until the weather breaks and the DPW can get them
installed.  Of course, we will plan for a dedication and a photo for press release with the Four
County Community Foundation, since then generously provided a $8,000 grant match for the
project.

2. I reached out to a representative from the MEDC to ask about our RAP 3.0 Grant.  He
confirmed that they received 1 Subgrant Application (Imlay City) and 8 Individual Project
applications for our region (Region 6).  He also said that our grant is currently being scored, and
they anticipate funding announcements later this spring as expected.  Since we are the only
Façade Subgrant applicant I feel pretty confident our projects will be funded.   

3. For those who were not at the meeting on Monday please mark your calendar for our Board
Workshop meeting on Monday March 3rd @ 5:30 pm.  I will arrange for dinner and some
snacks so just come prepared with your ideas and thoughts about downtown.

4. Our code enforcement officer did a great job of notifying all the property owners earlier this
week about their responsibility to remove snow and ice from the sidewalks in front of their
businesses.  I’m happy to report that only 3 properties had to be ticketed for non-compliance. 
I hope we get the same cooperation after this weekend's snowstorm.

 
Hope you all have a great weekend!
 
Christine Malzahn   
DDA Executive Director
City of Imlay City
 
150 North Main Street, Imlay City, Michigan 48444
Office: 810-724-2135 ext. 1307  |  Mobile: 586-801-0166
Email: ddadirector@imlaycity.org
 

65



From: Christine Malzahn
To: Jessica Montoya; John Genord; Joi Kempf; jshattuck@icdda.com; kjorgensen@icdda.com; Mayor Yockey;

ndocherty@icdda.com; sdavis@icdda.com; srobbins@icdda.com; wbargen@icdda.com
Subject: Week Ending February 21st
Date: Friday, February 21, 2025 2:26:00 PM
Attachments: Bike Racks Finished.jpg

image001.png

Hello All and Happy Friday!
 
I feel like its Christmas morning here today as I took delivery of our custom bike rack signage kiosks. 
Picture is attached but the pic doesn’t do them justice to the scale and how unique they are – I hope
you are all as excited as I am to see these around town.  The three units are in the DPW garage waiting
for installation when the snow melts.
 
Our workshop meeting on Monday March 3rd @ 5:30 pm has been moved to Third and Main Social. 
They will be providing dinner and soft drinks (cash bar is available).  It is very important that everyone
attend and share in the development of our revitalization plan.  I am not planning to send out meeting
packets as this is not a public meeting but if you want any documentation in advance just let me
know.
 
City Commission approved the creation of the Social District last Tuesday.  I have begun meeting with
the license holders and helping them to complete their applications.  I will bring pricing for the
signage and labels for you to consider at our next regular meeting.
 
Chris and I are working on the final plans for the I AM Imlay Storytelling project.  It was suggested by
Justin that we hold a “thank you big reveal red carpet event” at the High School Performing Art Center
and I thought it was a great alternative since we are planning this for April.  I am working with staff
there to gather pricing and date selection.  If you are available to help envision the night, please let me
know, I’d love to have your input.
 
I have been in quite a few meetings with city staff and James Blount (planning commissioner & local
realtor)  regarding the vacant blighted buildings in downtown and done some extensive research in
the city ordinance books that define “blight”.  Much more on this work to share at our workshop
meeting on how we can collaborate to effect change.  I hope you all watch the video cast with John
Genord, Chief Selby and Code Enforcement Officer Charlie that was shared on our Facebook page
yesterday.  They held a frank discussion on the current efforts to get our vacant buildings activated –
great stuff!   It is so important to keep the residents and current business owners informed so that
even tho they may not see changes happening right now, change is coming and we need everyone's
help to get to that goal.
 
Chris has just a few spots left for the Hometown Hero Banners – if you want to nominate anyone or
know of someone she should contact please let us know asap.
 
Regards,

66



From: Christine Malzahn
To: Jessica Montoya; John Genord; Joi Kempf; jshattuck@icdda.com; kjorgensen@icdda.com; Mayor Yockey;

ndocherty@icdda.com; sdavis@icdda.com; srobbins@icdda.com; wbargen@icdda.com
Cc: ddapromotions@imlaycity.org
Subject: Week Ending February 28th
Date: Friday, February 28, 2025 2:30:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Fund 248 - 2025-26 Budget.WIP 02.27.2025 UPDATED.pdf

Hello Board Members,

Just a few things to update you on for the week and one BIG reminder about our workshop meeting
this Monday March 3rd @ 5:30.  The meeting will take place at Third and Main Social and the DDA will
be providing dinner for you.

This week Chris and I focused on completing our active projects:  I AM Imlay Storytelling, Military
Banners, Rotary Park Improvements, FY 25-26 Budget and planning for both upcoming meetings.  I’m
attaching my work-in-progress draft budget for next fiscal year.  The budget review will take place at
our meeting on March 10th, but I thought you may want a bit more time to review it.  I am happy to
meet with you one-on-one to discuss your changes or to clarify the allocations.

Have a great weekend!

Christine Malzahn
DDA Executive Director
City of Imlay City

150 North Main Street, Imlay City, Michigan 48444
Office: 810-724-2135 ext. 1307 | Mobile: 586-801-0166
Email: ddadirector@imlaycity.org

67


	IMLAY CITY, MI 48444
	Regular Meeting march 10, 2025
	ADP3AFC.tmp
	A. 126 N. Almont Façade Grant Request
	B. Hispanic Services Center Funding Request
	C. Strategic Plan Work Session
	12.   PUBLIC PARTICIPATION –
	13.   BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS – none


	DDA 3rd QTR BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM.pdf
	BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM

	ADPF408.tmp
	IMLAY CITY, MI 48444
	Regular Meeting march 10, 2025

	Fund 248 - 2025-26 Budget.WIP 02.27.2025 UPDATED.pdf
	BUDGET ANALYSIS

	ADPC78A.tmp
	IMLAY CITY, MI 48444
	Regular Meeting march 10, 2025

	ADP530.tmp
	Sheet1

	DDA Bylaws Adopted 2024.pdf
	ARTICLE I
	BOARD MEMBERSHIP
	ARTICLE II
	OFFICERS
	ARTICLE III
	MEETINGS
	ARTICLE IV

	ADP7811.tmp
	IMLAY CITY, MI 48444
	Regular Meeting march 10, 2025




